

RE: OFHP - Media Briefing

From: "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 22:18:05 -0500
Attachments: OFHP - Media Briefing-Mar1_800.pdf (540.36 kB)

Here is PDF, can someone forward to Jen?

Kevin Den Heijer | MPP Liaison
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
Hearst Block 4th Flr, 900 Bay St, Toronto, ON M7A 2E1
T: (416) 212-0156 C: (647) 618-6948

-----Original Message-----

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: March-01-17 10:15 PM
To: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Cc: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: OFHP - Media Briefing

Hi.

Please .pdf this copy and use that for MPP blast.
Also, please send the .pdf to Jen Beaudry (James / Colin) as she wants it for electronic media kit?

-----Original Message-----

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-01-17 10:12 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OFHP - Media Briefing

Sorry, this is the final. We had to make one more change.

-----Original Message-----

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-01-17 9:43 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP - Media Briefing

Final.

Original Message
From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 9:36 PM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: OFHP - Media Briefing

Good evening,
Attached is the final media briefing product.
Keley